

Joint Committee (Runnymede) - Forward Plan

Details of future meetings			
<p>Dates for the Runnymede Joint Committee 2018/19: 18 July 2018, 19 September 2018, 19 November 2018, 18 March 2019</p> <p>The Committee meeting commences at 7.00pm (Informal Public Question Time 7.00pm – approx. 7.30pm). This forward plan sets out the anticipated reports for future meetings. The forward plan will be used in preparation for the next committee meeting. However, this is a flexible forward plan and all items are subject to change.</p>			
Topic	Purpose	Contact Officer	Proposed date
Highways Update	Standing item for all Spelthorne Joint Committees	SCC Area Highway Manager	ALL
Decision Tracker	For information	Partnership Committee Officer	ALL
Forward Programme	Review the Forward Programme and consider further themes for Member briefings	Partnership Committee Officer	ALL
Task Group and Outside Bodies Appointments	To agree the member appointments to task groups	Partnership Committee Officer	July 2018
			July 2018
Community Safety	To report back on the committee funding, the impact of community safety projects in Spelthorne and agree future spend.	Partnership Committee Officer	July 2018
Parking review	For decision on implementing parking changes following input from the public	Jack Roberts, SCC	September 2018
Children's services	Update for information	Lesley Hunt, Juliet Neil-Hall	September 2018
Place-shaping	Discussing joint-working opportunities for SSCC and RBC	Ian Maguire	September 2018
Englefield Green parking group	6-month update	Marissa Heath	September 2018

People and Place	Information item from Cabinet Members describing the new emphasis on SCC approach	Cabinet Members	November 2018
Flooding	For information		November 2018
Air quality	For information		November 2018
Festivals	Update for information	Suzanne Stronge	March 2019
Highways	Update from Cabinet Member	Cabinet Member	March 2019

Suggested topics not yet added to plan

Topic	Purpose	Lead officer	Suggested date
Education update	For information. Updating on schools improvement transition work and future role of committees in education	Simon Griffin	Autumn 2018
Parking	Annual enforcement/surplus reports for discussion	David Curl	Autumn 2018
Transport	Local transport strategy review	Dug Tremellan and Caroline Prince	Autumn 2018
Highways	Salting routes prioritisation	Dan Squibb	?